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" Dear FBul,
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‘our interssting memos oi‘ 12’1'? end 31(2) arriwd today.

I mizesed the point you so properly reise in ssking sbout FBI *mowledze of

-Ugunld's use of ths 544 Camp S5t. adiress. Certainly just ebout .everyone in the

N.0, FBI office knew or knew of Benister end his ecanections. It is likely most
knew ol thke CRC, ete. “itheut deoubt, Quigley did notice the eddresa. It 1= only
part of what ha Icnmr he :.'ar omitti‘ug

gl L smnedq"",felsa wnnts for 1% w es‘bri*teﬁirp'!.ea
conteuﬁs, PE 1 ment you, 't i ke !

Liebeler has sgrasd to & Merch debete, Anythin~: that devalops ~n the Ex237
thire couli ba very intersating. Rl

Spmewhere, unefflelelly, I've tesrd that Sulgley ia no longer mith the
¥BI, This may ve enbiualy Wrong, 0o Gy resollsctions may be in sr: 'or, bt the
notion liugsrs in my meind, It 13 oy omm, huneh that Oa":ald did ot expect ~uigley
to answer his cell.

Have & good yesr. . . el Al O g Y




